
From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:21 AM
To: Laura Sullivan
Cc: Gerald (Jed) Natzke; Andy Leavitt; Marc Edwards; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Flint Mayor; donna.cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Henry, James; James Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Lane, Mike; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; schock.michael@epa.gov; Sean Kammer; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Warren Green; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Anthony Chubb; Kevin Keane
Subject: Re: 3rd Quarter Water Report

Laura,

Yes that is correct, I will have the lab convey the additional data regarding the 90th percentile. We are also testing at a rate of almost 20 people a day and we are GIS mapping all of the data as it comes in. For this group only, I am providing a link to our test data. You can click on each location to see the lab results. This is 2015 data only and we will be updating it continually.

<http://flint.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=786d8418d42341f4ab6bc894ec24bbfc>

The following is our current mapping of service lines, as you zoom in, you can click on each location and get the information, we are working with U of M Flint to complete this.

<http://flint.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=51d7a0319bac452bafd827ecfaef2016>

We are using the information here to try and test some of the clusters of lead service line areas. Please let me know if you cannot access this information.

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 7:00 PM, Laura Sullivan <dr_laura2@gmail.com> wrote:
 Howard,

Am I reading this correctly? Does this say that only 16 of 189 water test samples collected between January and September had lead levels exceeding 15 ppb?

What was the 90th percentile value?

Could you provide the committee with the sample collection date, lead level, and address for these 189 residences? If not that, then the zip codes and collection dates for each?

Laura Sullivan

On Monday, October 12, 2015, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
All,

In addition to the text, here is the single page of data that will accompany the mailer.
We can add any specific information that is requested.

We will be tracking all of the Flint River testing data prior to the switch and it will be available to this group.
We will work with Genesee County to obtain any water data that they have as well.

On Sun, Oct 11, 2015 at 5:57 PM, <gdn2@aol.com> wrote:

Hi Howard,

The thoughts that both Andy and Marc shared sound wise. I'm curious though as to whether the TAC could be privy to the actual results of the Flint City water testing prior to the switch and this years values? Also, it would seem prudent to obtain the present Detroit Water System testing if available as well?

Thank you,

Gerald Natzke DO

-----Original Message-----

From: Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senatedems.org>

To: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>; Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>; Amy Hovey <Amy.Hovey@mail.house.gov>; Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>; Darren Lytle <lytle.darren@epa.gov>; Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>; donna. cole <donna.cole@genesys.org>; dykema <dykema@mich.gov>; George Krisztian (DEQ) <krisztian@michigan.gov>; Gerald (Jed) Natzke <gdn2@aol.com>; James Henry <jhenry@gchd.us>; Jamie Gaskin <jgaskin@unitedwaygenesee.org>; Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>; jmikewright <jmikewright@yahoo.com>; JoAnne Herman <jherman@genesys.org>; John O'Brien <jfobrien@gcdcwv.com>; Kirk Smith <ksmith@flint.org>; Larry Koehler <larry.koehler@mcc.edu>; Laura Sullivan <dr.laura2@gmail.com>; Lawrence Reynolds <LawrenceR@mottchc.org>; Lawrence Reynolds <reynolds@mottchc.org>; Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>; Michael Wright <Wright.Michael@epa.gov>; Mike Lane <mjlane@umflint.edu>; Mike Prysby (DEQ) <prysbym@michigan.gov>; Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>; Norb Birchmeier <nbirchm1@hurleymc.com>; Pete Levine <plevine@gcms.org>; Robert Bincsik <rbincsik@cityofflint.com>; rosejo <rosejo@msu.edu>; Russell Hudson <Russell.Hudson@mclaren.org>; Samir Matta <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>; schock.michael <schock.michael@epa.gov>; Sean Kammer <skammer@cityofflint.com>; Stephen Busch (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>; Warren Green <jwgreen@lan-inc.com>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>; Kevin Keane <KEVIN.KEANE@cmsenergy.com>

Sent: Sat, Oct 10, 2015 12:09 pm

Subject: Re: 3rd Quarter Water Report

I would echo Marc's sentiment on the bold language agreeing with his points but I would also add that trust needs to be rebuilt and the public simply will not believe anything in the document if you start by telling them it still meets standards. They do not differentiate between regs and rules but they know the water does not meet the standard of the physician community.

I would also recommend opening with timeline of going back to Detroit and what steps people can take to mitigate lead issues. Preferably with an excerpt from a physician.

The technical information matters for transparency but the trust gap is so wide that most people will be skeptical of all of it.
On Sat, Oct 10, 2015 at 11:48 AM Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu> wrote:

Hi Howard,

I think it is universally acknowledged now, that 30 seconds to 2 minutes flushing are not adequate, and **all public education should say 5 minutes flushing.**

I also think that given results of our team sampling 277 homes, the high levels of lead MDEQ detected in the Flint schools (a 90%ile over 15 ppb..which is horrible because they are not tier 1 plumbing sites), and the problems in the official LCR sampling conducted in late 2014-2015, that the following statement (in bold) is not really helpful in getting the